

## Meeting Minutes City of Midfield, Alabama City Council

The City Council of the City of Midfield, Alabama met in regular session on Monday, July 28, 2014 at 7:00 pm with Mayor Gary Richardson presiding.

Reverend J.J. Johnson led attendees in prayer. Mayor Gary Richardson led attendees in reciting the Pledge of Allegiance.

Tameeka Vann acted as clerk and conducted a roll call. The following persons were present: Councilor Janice Anderson, Councilor Jimmie Robinson, Councilor James Reasor and Councilor Terry Adams and Councilor Velma Johnson.

Approval of Agenda: Councilor Velma Johnson made a motion to approve the agenda. The motion was seconded by Councilor Terry Adams. All members present vote aye, passing the motion unanimously.

**Approval of Minutes from last regular scheduled meeting:** Councilor Velma Johnson made a motion to approve the minutes. The motion was seconded by Councilor Terry Adams. All members present voted "aye", passing the motion unanimously.

**Approval of July #2 Bills \$58,646.50.** Councilor Velma Johnson made a motion to approve July #2 Bills \$58,646.50. The motion was seconded by Councilor Janice Anderson. All members present voted "aye", passing the motion unanimously.

**Approval of Resolution No. 2014-54: Declaring Weeds A Public Nuisance.** Councilor Velma Johnson made a motion to approve Resolution No. 2014-54. The motion was seconded by Councilor Terry Adams. All members present voted "aye", passing the motion unanimously.

**Approval of Resolution No. No. 2014-55: Public Hearing for Weed Abatement:** Councilor Terry Adams made a motion to approve Resolution No. 2014-55. The motion was seconded by Councilor Velma Johnson. All members present voted "aye", passing the motion unanimously.

Approval of Business License for Dunn Construction to be located 4500 Jefferson Avenue: Councilor Jimmie Robinson made a motion to approve the business license for Dunn Construction. The motion was seconded by Councilor Terry Adams. All members present voted "aye", passing the motion unanimously. **Report from the Mayor:** The meeting with the school board regarding the completion of Valley Creek Walking Trail project was successful. Dunn Construction was the lowest responsible bidder for the Woodward Road Project. The Back to School Rally and Midfield Fun Day is scheduled August 2, 2014 at 10 am.

Jeff Zissette invited attendees to participate in the Annual Valley Creek Clean-up project scheduled August 23, 2014.

**Report from the Council:** Councilor Adams informed attendees New Beginning Church's Rally is scheduled August 23, 2014 and they are asking for volunteers to help with this endeavor.

Councilor Reasor asked attendees to spread the word about the City of Midfield's Family Fun Day and Back to School Rally

Report from the Public: Mary Fuller, 1001 Herring Street, reported drug activity on her street.

David Beach, 210 2nd Avenue, thanked Jeff for taking care of the weeds on his street.

**Adjournment:** Councilor Jimmie Robinson made a motion to adjourn the meeting. The motion was seconded by Councilor Janice Anderson. All members present voted "aye", passing the motion unanimously.